
CITY OF SAT ANTONIO 
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 
EXTERNAL RELATIONS DEPARTMENT 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Jim Campbell, External Relations Director 

THROUGH: Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager 

COPIES: Tom Wendorf, Director, Public Works; Veronica M. Zertuche, Deputy City Attorney; 
File 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

Intermunicipal Commuter Rail District Board Appointments 

November 7,2002 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

An ordinance appointing two (2) members to the Intermunicipal Commuter Rail District for the Austin- 
San Antonio Corridor. 

Staff recommends approval. 

BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

The following Commuter Rail board appointments are submitted for the City Council meeting of 
November 7,2002 for consideration: 

A) AN ELECTED MEMBER OF THE CITY 

APPOINT: City Councilman Carroll Schubert - District 9 

B) A MEMBER APPOINTED BY THE CITY TO REPRESENT THE BUSINESS 
COMMUNITY 

APPOINT: Name to be determined. 

COORDINATION 

This ordinance has been coordinated with the City Attorney’s Office. 

External Relations 

Approved by: 

Terry M. Brechtel 
City Manager 


